Released under the FOI Act - DISER

From: s22 @de.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 10:26 AM

To: $22

Subject: RE: UNGI & Delta catch up [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

All good from my end.

Thank you.
Kind regards,
s22
Froms22 @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 10:18 AM
To: 5092 @de.com.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI & Delta catch up [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Apologies for any confusion s22 | think there must have been a delay in receiving / sending emails as
| hadn’t seen your invite come through before sending ours.

s22

----- Original Appointment-----

From: ;o9 @de.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 10:16 AM

To: 522

Subject: Accepted: UNGI & Delta catch up [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
When: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 1:00 PM-1:15 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Skype Meeting

This e-mail may be confidential and only the intended recipient may access or use it. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify the sender immediately.

The contents of this e-mail are the writer's opinion and are not necessarily endorsed by Delta Electricity
unless expressly stated.

We use virus scanning software but exclude all liability for viruses or similar in any attachment.
UNCLASSIFIED

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
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 4:32 PM
To: $22
Cc: Blowers, David; s22
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]
Dear s22
s47G -
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s47G -

s47G -
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s47G -

| trust the foregoing is of assistance. Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate in
contacting me.

Kind regards,

s22
Delta Electricity ABN 75 162 696 335
Mobile: S22
From: s22
Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2020 10:49 AM
To: 599 @industry.gov.au>
Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good morning g9 Many thank for your note.

s47G -
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| trust the foregoing clarifies the current state of play.

Kind regards,
s22

Delta Electricity ABN 75 162 696 335
Mobile: +61 407 618 396

For Official Use Only
From: ;99
Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 6:31 PM
To: 5992 @de.com.au>
Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hig22

Thank you for the update.
s47G -

Regards
s22

New Generation Investments

Electricity Branch

Energy Division

S22 | 322 @industry.gov.au

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources | www.industry.gov.au

& The department acknowledges the traditional owners of the country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the elders past and present.

For Official Use Only

From: ;oo @de.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 3:48 PM
To: 592 @industry.gov.au>
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Cc: s22 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi 522
Further to the note of yesterday, s47G -

| trust the foregoing assists.
Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate in contacting me.
Kind regards,

c22

From: s22

Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2020 5:41 PM

To: g9 @industry.gov.au>

Cc: s22 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>

Subject: Re: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks S22 I'll come back with s47G
Kind regards,
s22
On 11 Aug 2020, at 17:36, 599 @industry.gov.au> wrote:
Hig22

Thank you for getting in contact.

We are moving along with our processes and have enough information at this stage, however s47G -

Thank you
s22
For Official Use Only
From: ;oo @de.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2020 4:04 PM
To: 5992 @industry.gov.au>; go9 @industry.gov.au>;

Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hign2

Further to your note below, is there any update available please?
Kind regards,
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s22

Delta Electricity ABN 75 162 696 335

Mobile: +822

From: ;o9 @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2020 3:55 PM

To: 5992 de.com.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>;

Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thank you g9o
We will consider and let you know if we have any further questions or need to set up a discussion.

Regards
s22

S22

New Generation Investments
Electricity Branch
Energy Division
%) | 522 @industry.gov.au

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources | www.industry.gov.au

The department acknowledges the traditional owners of the country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to
land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the elders past and present.

For Official Use Only

From: ;oo @de.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 4:38 PM

To: 599 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>;
s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Dear David and team,

Further to our last conversation, Delta noted that the UNGI team would benefit from an update from
Delta in relation to s47G -
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Given the time elapsed since discussions first commenced, Delta has recently sought to update the

s47G -
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s47G -

Delta welcomes further discussion and feedback from the UNGI team.

Kind regards,

s22

Delta Electricity ABN 75 162 696 335

Mobile: S22

From: ;oo @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 10:26 AM

To: s22 @de.com.au>
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Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good morning s22

We have some feedback — if you are free later today or early next week, we could schedule a call. Let us
know if that would work for you.

Kind regards

s22
For Official Use Only
From: s22
Sent: Friday, 10 July 2020 2:33 PM
To: '322 @de.com.au>
Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hig22

Right now we don’t have an update, but would it be possible to schedule a call for mid next week?
Wednesday afternoon or Thursday are looking best.

Kind regards
s22

For Official Use Only
From: ;o9 @de.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2020 9:27 AM
To: 599 @industry.gov.au>
Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good morning gpo  and team — could we have a quick phone call this week to discuss whether there
are any updates??
Kind regards,

S22

From: ;9o

Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2020 11:51 AM

To: 5992 @industry.gov.au>

Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: Re: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

s22

That would be awesome - thank you.
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Kind regards,
s22

On 2 Jul 2020, at 11:13, S22 @industry.gov.au> wrote:

Hig22

Apologies for missing your calls. Our phone system while working from home is unfortunately not the
most reliable.

Would you be available at 4:30pm today? We can put 15 minutes in our diaries for a Skype call.

Regards
s22
For Official Use Only
From: ;oo @de.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 10:29 PM
To: s22 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Higoo and David

Further to my voicemails, | was hoping to have a quick discussion. Is there a time late Thursday 2 July or
Friday 3 July that can work for you??

Kind regards,

s22

From: s22 @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 11:45 AM

To: 599 @de.com.au>

Cc: S22 @de.com.au>; S22 @de.com.au>;
s22 @de.com.au>; s22 @de.com.au>; S22
s22 @industry.gov.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers,

David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hig22

Hope your week has gone well.

I’'m checking in to see how s47G - is going, and if you have any timeframes for s47G -
?
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Kind regards

s22
For Official Use Only
From: 522
Sent: Friday, 12 June 2020 3:04 PM
To: '322 @de.com.au>
Cc: 0o de.com.au>; S22 @de.com.au>;
s22 @de.com.au>; 99 @de.com.au>; 99
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
Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 2:24 PM
To: 599 @industry.gov.au>
Cc: 509 de.com.au>; S22 @de.com.au>;
s22 de.com.au>; S22 de.com.au>; S22
s22 @industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers,

David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hello S22
s47G -

Thanks
s22
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From: ;oo @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 2:22 PM

To: 599 @de.com.au>

Cc: 509 @de.com.au>; S22
s22 @de.com.au>; S22

522 @industry.gov.au>; S22

David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>

@de.com.au>;
@de.com.au>; S22

@industry.gov.au>; Blowers,

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good afternoon S22

s47G -

We are happy to discuss via a call.

s47G -

Kind regards
s22

s22

New Generation Investments

Electricity Branch

Energy Division

a9 @industry.gov.au

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources | www.industry.gov.au

<image001.png>

The department acknowledges the traditional owners of the country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to
land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the elders past and present.

<image002.png>

For Official Use Only
From: Blowers, David
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 1:57 PM

To: C5o9 de.com.au>; S22

s22 de.com.au>; S22

Cc: 509 de.com.au>; S22
S22 @de.com.au>; s22

. @industry.gov.au>; ;99
@industry.gov.au>

@de.com.au>;

@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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Hig22

Thank you for the update. We will be in touch once we have information to relay back to you.

s47G -

Kind regards

David Blowers

Director

New Generation Investments

Electricity Branch

Energy Division

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources

Level 6
51 Allara Street, Canberra City ACT 2601
GPO Box 2013, Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

Ph:+502 | s22

Mob: S22
Email: David.Blowers@industry.gov.au

Internet: www.industry.gov.au
ABN 74 599 608 295

Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians

For Official Use Only

From: o9 @de.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 9:52 AM

To: 599 @industry.gov.au>; S22 @de.com.au>;
Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>
Cc: 509 @de.com.au>; S22 @de.com.au>;
s22 @de.com.au>

Subject: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Morning David

s47G -
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s47G -

Regard
s22

S22

Delta Electricity

L7, 287 Elizabeth Street
Sydney NSW 2000
Australia

§22 @de.com.au

From: ;oo @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 11:49 AM
To: 599 Blowers, David; S22

Subject: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
When: Monday, 11 May 2020 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Skype Meeting

From: 522 @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 2:29 PM
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

- Join Skype Meeting
Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone
s22 English (Australia)

Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help
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To join using Jabber or any VC platform with SIP/H.323 endpoints, call S22 @video.industry.gov.au and
enter the conference ID above.

For WebRTC go to https://join.industry.gov.au and enter the conference ID above.

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

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 11:34 AM

To: $22

Cc: Blowers, David; s22 ; Under Writing New Generation; s22

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

Dear s22

Further to the followup question from g9o  this morning, | can confirm that the g4 73 .

s47G - . Please note that Delta has carried out its s47G -

s47G -

Perhaps to lay this out in a
more user friendly way as follows:

s47G -

| trust the foregoing clarifies the situation. Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate
in calling.

Kind regards,
s22

Delta Electricity ABN 75 162 696 335
Mobile: S22

From: s22
Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 1:31 PM

To: s22
Cc: Blowers, David ; s22 ; Under Writing New Generation ; s22
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Dear s22

Many thanks for your note. Please find below a table of your questions, and Delta’s response.

| UNGI Question | Delta Response
s47G -
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s47G -
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s47G -
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s47G -

| trust the foregoing is of assistance and serves your current purpose. Should you have any further
queries, please do not hesitate in contacting me.
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Kind regards,

s22

Delta Electricity ABN 75 162 696 335

Mobile: +529

From: ;o9 @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 7:56 PM

To: 529 @de.com.au>

Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>;
Under Writing New Generation <UnderWritingNewGeneration@industry.gov.au>; S22

<g22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High

Hig22

As flagged, we have a few follow up questions which, apologies in advance, require a fast response by 2
pm tomorrow, Wednesday 19 August 2020.

In general, we would like to have a better understanding of s47G -

s47G - . As part of this we need to get a
better understanding of how s47G -

From our conversation, | understand s47G -

Further, we also have some specific questions in relation to s47G -
e Could you provide more context to s47G -

Are you
able to provide the projected g47¢ -

© 847G -

® 547G -

Could you please explain further the
rationale for using s47G -
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s47G -

Happy to discuss.

s22

New Generation Investments
Electricity Branch
Energy Division
<292 | 522 @industry.gov.au

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

Hi g2

Thank you for the update.

s47G -

Regards
s22
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s22

New Generation Investments
Electricity Branch
Energy Division
S22 | 522 @industry.gov.au

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources | www.industry.gov.au

% The department acknowledges the traditional owners of the country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the elders past and present.

For Official Use Only

From: 529 @de.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 3:48 PM

To: 500 @industry.gov.au>

Cc: 599 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi 522
Further to the note of yesterday, 4 7¢ -

| trust the foregoing assists.
Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate in contacting me.
Kind regards,

s22

From: s22

Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2020 5:41 PM

To: 599 @industry.gov.au>

Cc: 509 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>

Subject: Re: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks 322 - I’ll come back with s47G -

Kind regards,
s22

On 11 Aug 2020, at 17:36, s22 @industry.gov.au> wrote:
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Hig22

Thank you for getting in contact.

We are moving along with our processes and have enough information at this stage,

however s47G -
Thank you
s22
For Official Use Only
From: ;o9 @de.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2020 4:04 PM
To: 599 @industry.gov.au>; S22
<522 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hig02

Further to your note below, is there any update available please?
Kind regards,

s22

Delta Electricity ABN 75 162 696 335

Mobile: +322

From: s22 @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2020 3:55 PM

To: 599 de.com.au>; S22

<522 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Thank you goo

We will consider and let you know if we have any further questions or need to set up a
discussion.

Regards
s22

New Generation Investments
Electricity Branch
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Energy Division
s22 @industry.gov.au

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources | www.industry.gov.au

The department acknowledges the traditional owners of the country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the
elders past and present.

For Official Use Only

From: ;o9 @de.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 4:38 PM

To: 599 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David
<David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Dear David and team,
Further to our last conversation, Delta noted that the UNGI team would benefit from an

update from Delta in relation to s47G -

Given the time elapsed since discussions first commenced, Delta has recently sought to
update the 476 -

s47G -

s47G -
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s47G -

s47G -

s47G -

s47G -

- 847G -

s47G -
s47G -
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s47G -

Delta welcomes further discussion and feedback from the UNGI team.

Kind regards,

s22
Delta Electricity ABN 75 162 696 335
Mobile: s22
From: 522 @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 10:26 AM
To: 5992 @de.com.au>
Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; S22
<g22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Good morning g9

We have some feedback — if you are free later today or early next week, we could
schedule a call. Let us know if that would work for you.

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
S22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hig22

Right now we don’t have an update, but would it be possible to schedule a call for mid
next week? Wednesday afternoon or Thursday are looking best.

Kind regards

s22

For Official Use Only
From: ;oo @de.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2020 9:27 AM
To: 99 @industry.gov.au>
Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; S22
s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good morning S22 and team — could we have a quick phone call this week to discuss
whether there are any updates??
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

On 2 Jul 2020, at 11:13, S22 @industry.gov.au>
wrote:
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Hig22

Apologies for missing your calls. Our phone system while working from
home is unfortunately not the most reliable.

Would you be available at 4:30pm today? We can put 15 minutes in our
diaries for a Skype call.

Regards
s22
For Official Use Only
From: ;o9 @de.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 10:29 PM
To: 5992 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David

<David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

Hi S22 and David

Further to my voicemails, | was hoping to have a quick discussion. Is
there a time late Thursday 2 July or Friday 3 July that can work for you??

Kind regards,

s22

From: ;oo @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 11:45 AM

To: 599 @de.com.au>

Cc: S22 @de.com.au>; s22
s22 @de.com.au>; S22

<5292 @de.com.au>; S22

s22 @de.com.au>; S22

<5292 @industry.gov.au>; S22

s22 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David

<David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

Hig22

Hope your week has gone well.
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I’'m checking in to see how s47G - is going, and if you have any
timeframes 1‘;or s47G -

Kind regards
s22
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From: s22 @de.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 10:17 AM

To: 522

Cc: Blowers, David; s22

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

Thanks 9o —1Isent through a Outlook/Teams meeting, which following your Skype meeting I've

subsequently deleted.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

s22

From: ;o9 @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 10:09 AM

To: 5292 @de.com.au>

Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Sounds good g99

I'll send you a Skype invite for 1pm.

Thank you
s22
For Official Use Only
From: ;oo @de.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 9:58 AM
To: 599 @industry.gov.au>
Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Perfect, thank you. From my end, | have a draft update note and wanted to bounce a few particular
ideas.
Kind regards,

s22

From: ;oo @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 9:50 AM

To: 599 @de.com.au>

Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hig22
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Would 1pm today be suitable?

Thank you
s22
For Official Use Only
From: ;oo @de.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 5:30 PM
To: 5292 @industry.gov.au>
Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

g22 —would it be possible for a 10 minutes chat tomorrow to bounce something off the UNGI team.
Kind regards,

s22

From: ;99 @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 10:37 AM

To: 5292 @de.com.au>

Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Higoo ,3pm sounds good. I'll send through a Skype invite.

Thanks and speak then,
s22

For Official Use Only

From: ;99 @de.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 10:30 AM

To: 5992 @industry.gov.au>
Cc: Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good morning s22
I’'m quite open this afternoon. How does 15:00 this afternoon work for you and your team??

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

Good morning gp9  and team — could we have a quick phone call this week to discuss
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

On 2 Jul 2020, at 11:13, s22 @industry.gov.au> wrote:

Hig22

Apologies for missing your calls. Our phone system while working from home is
unfortunately not the most reliable.

Would you be available at 4:30pm today? We can put 15 minutes in our diaries for a

Skype call.
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

Further to my voicemails, | was hoping to have a quick discussion. Is there a time late
Thursday 2 July or Friday 3 July that can work for you??

Kind regards,

s22

From: s22 @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 11:45 AM

To: 599 @de.com.au>

Cc: 509 de.com.au>; S22

<g22 de.com.au>; S22 de.com.au>; S22
<g22 de.com.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>;
S22 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David

<David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hig22

Hope your week has gone well.
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I’'m checking in to see how s47G - is going, and if you have any timeframes for
S47G - ?
Kind regards
s22
For Official Use Only
From: 522
Sent: Friday, 12 June 2020 3:04 PM
To: '322 @de.com.au>
Cc: S22 @de.com.au>; S22
s22 @de.com.au>; S22 @de.com.au>; S22
S22 de.com.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>;
s22 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David

<David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi g2

Thank you for the update.

s47G -

We would be happy to hold a call once you have finalised your work.

Kind regards

s22
For Official Use Only
From: o9 @de.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 2:24 PM
To: 599 @industry.gov.au>
Cc: 509 de.com.au>; S22
S22 de.com.au>; S22 de.com.au>; S22
s22 de.com.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>;
S22 @industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David

<David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hello S22
Yes, 547G -
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s47G -

Thanks

s22

From: ;o9 @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 2:22 PM

To: 599 @de.com.au>

Cc: s22 @de.com.au>; S22

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

Q29 @industry.gov.au

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

To: 522 @de.com.au>; ;99

s22 @industry.gov.au>; g9 @de.comau>; gpp
s22 @industry.gov.au>

Ce: 522 @de.com.au>; g99

s22 @de.com.au>; 599 @de.com.au>; 592

s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi g2

Thank you for the update. We will be in touch once we have information to relay back to
you.

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
Ph: +522 | s22

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

To: g9 @industry.gov.au>; S22

s22 @de.com.au>; Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>;
s22 @industry.gov.au>

Cc: 500 de.com.au>; S22

s22 de.com.au>; S22 @de.com.au>

Subject: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Morning David

s47G -

Regard
s22

S22

Delta Electricity

L7, 287 Elizabeth Street
Sydney NSW 2000
Australia

Mobile: *ten9

Mailto: _~n~ @de.com.au

From: ;oo @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 11:49 AM
To: g9 Blowers, David; S22

Subject: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

When: Monday, 11 May 2020 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne,
Sydney.

Where: Skype Meeting
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From: ;oo @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 2:29 PM
To: s22 Blowers, David; 22

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
Q929 (Australia) English (Australia)
Find a local number

Conference ID: Q29
Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help

To join using Jabber or any VC platform with SIP/H.323 endpoints, call
g22 @video.industry.gov.au and enter the conference ID above.

For WebRTC go to https://join.industry.gov.au and enter the conference ID above.

This e-mail may be confidential and only the intended recipient may access or use it. If
you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify the sender
immediately.

The contents of this e-mail are the writer's opinion and are not necessarily endorsed by
Delta Electricity unless expressly stated.

We use virus scanning software but exclude all liability for viruses or similar in any
attachment.

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
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